



# Yazid BOUZIFI

**Ux/ui Designer**

---

**32 yrs. / Married (1 kid) / Based in Algeria**

+213 674 93 26 95  
bmypro@gmail.com  
<https://yazid.website>

---

## About me

---

Empowering brands with distinctive, eye-catching, brand-accurate, and user-friendly websites that convert well.

Hello, my name is Yazid Bouzifi, a web designer with 6 years of experience from Algeria and I would love to be your offshore superstar.

---

## Skills

---

### Web

- Ux/ui design with Elementor (9/10)
- WordPress (9/10)
- Plugin development (7/10)

### Logo design, illustration and video

- Photoshop (8/10)
- Illustrator (8/10)
- After Effects (7/10)
- Premiere Pro (6/10)

### Languages

- Arabic (9/10)
- French (9/10)
- English (8/10)

---

## Experience

---

### Medialem & Umiddle / Web Designer

May 2020 To Aug. 2024, Remote.

#### Online Projects

- <https://www.medialem.com/>
  - <https://www.umiddle.com/>
  - <https://www.legidocs.com/>
  - <https://www.beytic.com/>
  - <https://www.bambinistories.com/>
  - <https://www.yacalouer.com/>
  - <https://www.planetrepair.fr>
  - <https://www.e-holzhaff.lu/fr/produits>
  - <https://www.kombelle.com/>
  - <https://www.trouveton.fr/>
  - <https://www.sarnons.com/>
  - <https://www.hobbiesness.com/>
  - <https://www.envirobees.fr/>
  - <https://www.razane.net/>
  - <https://www.marchedemaville.fr>
  - <https://moonsoft-dz.com>
- 

### Elite Inc. / WordPress developer

Feb 2019 to Feb 2020, Gue de Constantine

#### Online Projects

- [www.plantaxion.com](http://www.plantaxion.com)
- 

### Etudz Academy / WordPress trainee

June 2019 to Feb. 2020, CIP Kouba

---

## Education

---

**The National Institute of Creative Arts and Graphic industries Khalil Ziat**

Bachelor of Information Technology (Web Design and Development)

Sep. 2017, Blida - Algeria

---

## Distinctions

---

Six years of dedicated, self-reliant, accurate, responsible, and invested web design experience.